

Lincoln PTG - Meeting Minutes

September 17, 2018

I. Call to Order

Mindi Rees called this meeting at 7:30 PM at Lincoln. Those attending: Mindi Rees (President), Janet Conrad (Secretary), Kelly Smith (Vice President), Teresa Beenblossom (Principal), Danielle Peebler (Parent), Nicole Bruty (Teacher Liaison), Heather Hora (Parent), Willie Stone (parent)

II. Minutes

- a. Approved from August

III. Principal's Report

- a. 2 legendary leaders a week; this year teachers are giving ideas
- b. School year has been off to a great start, including the breakfast from PTG!
- c. Students have given many good ideas of how to spend Bike-a-Thon money
- d. Successful gum day = \$428.50
- e. Office referrals are down; PBIS is helping with this
- f. Unity Point Health - school can get \$25,000 - Facebook & paper copy = VOTE

IV. Officer's Report

- a. President: Mindi
 - i. Will plan a Unc N Neph's fundraiser night
- b. Vice President: Kelly
 - i. Breakfast was successful.
 - ii. Planning something for September.
- c. Treasurer: Danielle
 1. Ending Checking Balance: \$2158.47
 2. Ending Savings Balance: \$19971.75
- d. Secretary: Janet

V. Old Business

- A. Bike-a-Thon; Friday September 21st; good number of volunteers; snack needs are filled; streets will be closed; Same schedule as last year; Bring water bottles, sunscreen, helmets; teachers can dress comfortable

VI. New Business

- a. Parent Teacher Conferences - October 11 and 16; Kelly will work on the meal
 - 1. Make sure teachers all fill out/highlight students for their conference teacher list
- b. McTeacher Night - October 23rd from 5-7; 15% of sales; Mindi will get flyers out; kids that go in to order will get credit = most kids in classroom will get \$100 for classroom; we will sell coupon books and earn \$5 per coupon book; need 2-3 people to 'work'
- C. Room Parents
 - 1. We only have 3 room parents; have classroom teachers reach out to parents
 - 2. Organize 3 parties with help of teacher's ideas
- D. Geography Bee request (Mr. Hippen)
 - 1. \$90 for all materials and school fee
 - 2. 4th and 5th graders
 - 3. Trophies \$50

**WHEN SETTING BUDGET, GEOGRAPHY BEE WILL COME OUT OF MISCELLANEOUS SCHOOL NEEDS AND BE BUDGETED DIFFERENTLY NEXT YEAR.

VII. Open Forum

- a. End of Trimester 1 is November 9th, so we need to start planning PBIS Party.
- b. Possibly look into Fax Gilbert, magician. \$275 for all school assembly at High School. Possibly Wednesday November 21 in the morning. Teresa will contact Fax.
- c. Heather Hora - concerns about money being spent on desks, tables, etc.

Meeting Adjourned

Meeting Adjourned at 8:30 PM.

Next meeting October 15th at 7:30PM at Lincoln Elementary.

Respectfully Submitted,
Janet Conrad